From: Robyn Stallworth Pouquette <Robyn.Pouquette@yumacountyaz.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 3:33 PM

To: Geisler, Roger

Subject: FW: VR cards

Attachments: 25427354_GARCIA_JESUS_VR jpg; 25539115_LAGUNA_MARIA_VR jpg; 25579156

_ULLOA_BEATRIZ_VR jpg; 25486833_ROBLES_ARMANDO_VR jpg

In regard to your email, | apologize, | meant that we had that many “assisted” in our election and the first couple were
not logged as poll workers did not realize where the signature was to be captured. When it was remedied, the 16 on the
list were logged. Of those assisted at Cesar Chavez, these four voters were assisted by Guillermina (Guillermina Fuentes’
signature was matched to those 4):

Jesus Garcia
Armando Robles
Maria Laguna
Beatriz Ulloa

Their screenshots are attached with information and the phone numbers below from my clerk. Mr. Robles now shows a
deceased record and his information indicates he passed away- | spoke to Mr. Knuth in regard to this practice
as it is a common practice and usually many more assisted than this number — it seemed requiring them to sign
detoured the volume we have seen in past elections of “assistants”.

Robyn Stallworth Pouquette
Yuma County Recorder
(928) 373-6022

192 S. Maiden Lane, Suite B
Yuma, Arizona 85364

From: Sarah Howard

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 3:24 PM
To: Robyn Stallworth Pouquette

Subject: RE: VR cards

New screen shots ©

Jesus Garcia

Maria Del Rosario Laguna —
Beatriz Ulloa — no phone # on file
Armando Robles - Deceased

From: Robyn Stallworth Pouquette <Robyn.Pouquette@yumacountyaz.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 2:01 PM

To: Sarah Howard <Sarah.Howard@yumacountyaz.gov>

Subject: VR cards

Can you give me a screenshot of these 4 individuals voter registration ?
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Jesus Garcia,
Armando Robles
Maria Laguna,
Beatriz Ulloa,

Robyn Stallworth Pouquette
Yuma County Recorder
(928) 373-6022

192 S. Maiden Lane, Suite B
Yuma, Arizona 85364
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